2-4-8 Daiba Minato-ku Tokyo, 137-88, JAPAN

87) % International Satellite Operations
% ¥ TEL: +81—3—5500—8512
((‘7, O FAX: +81—3—5500—8770

/SION Né(&\ E-mail:satdesk@fujitv.co.jp

To: Federal Communications Commission

From: FUJI TELEVISION NETWORK, Inc.

Dear Ms. Trang Nguyen,

We, FUJI TELEVISION NETWORK, Inc., would like to request the removal
of PanAmSat 5 from the Points of Communication list in Schedule B of the
FCC Form 312 since we have registered PanAmSat 8 instead.

Also, we would like to request the change in the power level in items E48
and E49 under Frequency in Schedule B of the FCC Form 312 as follows;

E48 ---- 50.7dBW (vice: 54.0) in the line of 2M00G7TW

E49 ---- 23.7dBW/4kHz (vice: 27.0)  in the line of 2MO0GTW
Thank you very much for your cooperation.
Sincerely yours,

aka Kumemura

ternational Satellite Operations
FUJI TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.



